
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
DATE JUNE 28, 2023 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 1 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

The regular meeting of the Charter Township of Superior Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Ken Schwartz at 4:32 p.m. on June 28, 2023, at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 
North Prospect, Superior Township, Michigan. 

 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
The members present were Supervisor Ken Schwartz, Clerk Lynette Findley, Treasurer Lisa 
Lewis, Trustee Nancy Caviston, Trustee Bernice Lindke, Trustee Rhonda McGill, and Trustee 
Bill Secrest.  
 
Absent: None 
 

 
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
It was moved by Treasurer Lewis supported by Trustee McGill, to adopt the agenda with the 
amendment: Agenda item B “Discuss Personnel Matters” be changed to “Discuss Deputy Pay”. 
The motion carried by unanimous vote. 

4.   CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 
None.  
     

5.      NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Motion to Discuss/Approve Charter Township of Superior Personnel Policy Manual Dated 
June 16, 2023 
• Supervisor Schwartz opened the floor to all who wanted to make comments on the 

Personnel Manual.  
• Trustee Lindke said she would like the tone of the Manual to be more positive.  
• Trustee Lindke said that the word “discharge” is said too often in the work rules section, 

and that it can just be said once in a comprehensive introduction.  
• Trustee Lindke said the 5% performance-based incentive that is set aside for employee 

raises should be flexible because it may need to be lower.  
• Trustee Lindke said the board should address the percentage yearly.  
• Treasurer Lewis asked Trustee Lindke a clarifying question if percentages should be 

removed entirely.  
• Trustee Lindke agreed that specific percentages should be removed entirely.  
• Clerk Findley informed the Board that they have the capability of updating the Manual as 

often as needed to reflect the recommendations.  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
DATE JUNE 28, 2023 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 
 

• Trustee McGill said that all references to “numbers and percentages” should be removed 
to avoid having to constantly change the manual.  

• Supervisor Schwartz said that the Manual saying the “direct supervisor” has been given 
authority is confusing because the Board has the authority. 

• Supervisor Schwartz said the direct supervisor can only make a recommendation.  
• Trustee Lindke said that the per day reimbursements on page eight (8) for travel should 

be outside of the Personnel Manual.   
• Treasurer Lewis gave an example of a travel reimbursement policy.  
• Supervisor Schwartz suggested striking sections 2.3 and 2.4 from the Manual.  
• Trustee McGill rebutted that sections 2.3 and 2.4 can stay but all exact figures become a 

referral to a separate policy that is approved every year. 
• Trustee McGill said the college training reimbursement (section 2.6) should be in a 

separate policy that is voted upon every year by the Board in case it needs to be raised or 
lowered.  

• Trustee Lindke said the Education/Certification Incentives (section 2.20) that has offered 
a 3% bonus to employees with degrees and certifications should be removed.  

• Trustee McGill agreed and said that if someone gets the 3% in addition to earning the 
performance-based raise, it would be too much.  

• Treasurer Lewis said this should be scratched entirely and not be a policy.  
• Trustee Lindke said the Board may want to speak with employees because they more 

than likely will be “ticked off” by this change.  
• Treasurer Lewis and Trustee Lindke agreed that the year should be finished out but after 

December of 2023 the Education/Certification Incentive will be stopped.  
• Trustee McGill said it is fiscally smart as a Township to make these changes.  
• Clerk Findley stressed that the manual has had input from multiple individuals including 

personnel, Human Resource Directors and attorneys.  
• Trustee Lindke said she is trying to improve the Manual. 
• Clerk Findley interjected that it is not being improved by taking money away from the 

employees.  
• Trustee McGill said that the lunch/rest breaks policy (section 1.6) is punitive and is 

micromanaging.   
• Trustee Caviston stressed that you have to have rules. 
• Treasurer Lewis reiterated the beginning of the manual should have a statement about the 

consequences of violating the manual.  
• Trustee McGill said that abuse of the rules should be addressed accordingly. 
• Trustee McGill said the “Deputies” comment in Dealing with work Performance 

Problems Between Annual Evaluations (section 3.8) should be removed.    
• Trustee McGill said the personal leaves clause that was in section three should be moved 

to section two. 
• Trustee Lindke added that on page nine (section 2.9) there is no comment on whether 

sick days can be used if your child is sick.  
• Treasurer Lewis asked that it be broader to say for an immediate family member.  



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
DATE JUNE 28, 2023 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 
 

• Trustee Lindke said the funeral leave requirements (section 2.1) should be broader.  
• Trustee McGill said she has seen where obituaries work as a requirement but has never 

seen that it was required to have a note from a funeral home.  
• Clerk Findley asked if anyone else would like to have input on the Personnel Manual.  
• Supervisor Schwartz said that the Utility Department policy for after-hours calls should 

be updated (section 1.4 F)  
• Supervisor Schwartz gave an example of perceived past abuses of this policy claiming 

that in the past someone would take an after-hours call and incorrectly record their hours.  
• Clerk Findley stated that Supervisor Schwartz’s example is not current and there has 

since been new staff. 
• Trustee McGill said that the $225.00 flat rate compensation for on call employees 

(section 1.4 H) should be a separate policy that is approved every year.  
• Supervisor Schwartz said the Board should review letter G. (section 1.4 G) 
• Treasurer Lewis requested to strike G (section 1.4 G) because F (section 1.4 F) and H 

(section 1.4 H) already cover the same information.  
• Clerk Findley reiterated that employees from the Utility Department have reviewed and 

given their input on the Manual.  
• Trustee McGill said that the Utility Department can put it there but that “we’re the Board 

and we can strike that.”  
• Trustee McGill said, “we have to take away being nickel and dimed” and she believes 

that the Township does right by the employees and possibly too much compared to other 
municipalities. 

• Trustee Lindke said employees that need to be off work should be able to use comp time. 
(section 2.9 4)  

• Supervisor Schwartz said that the Board should consider changing all individual paid 
time off reasons to a general PTO bank. 

• Treasurer Lewis said to strike number 5. (section 2.9 5) 
• Trustee Lindke said the total personal day accrual policy should be updated. (section 2.11 

D) 
• Trustee Lindke said that excess days after reaching the five-day limit be paid and not 

forfeited.  
• Clerk Findley agreed that the forfeiture of personal days should be removed.  
• Clerk Findley said that she had requested that all of the comments be given prior to the 

meeting to be incorporated for the sake of time. 
 

 
Trustee Secrest moved that the manual be adopted with the changes that were suggested and 
the past emailed grammatical notes from Trustee Lindke supported by Clerk Findley.  
 
The motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

b. Discuss Deputy Pay 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
DATE JUNE 28, 2023 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 
 

• Trustee Lindke said that two deputies have received pay increases without Board 
approval.  

• Clerk Findley said, as a correction, it was actually three deputies but the third had been 
subsequently lowered.  

• Treasurer Lewis said that she was approached by Clerk Findley and to be able to 
accommodate the incoming new personnel, that there be a raise in the rate that will be 
given and that all deputies historically make the same rate.  

• Clerk Findley said that Secretary of State Jocelyn Benson said that she was willing to go 
to municipal meetings to advocate for an increase in the clerk staff salary due to 
increased duties from the passing of recent legislation.  

• Clerk Findley said this should also be reflected in Carolyn Stuart’s salary.  
• Trustee Lindke said that the issue was not in the increase of the deputy’s pay but rather 

that it had not gone to the Board.  

Treasurer Lewis moved that the pay of the Supervisor’s, Treasurer’s, and Clerk’s deputies be 
made $34.00 and be retroactive for the Supervisor’s Deputy, Irma Golden, supported by Trustee 
McGill. 

Supervisor Schwartz questioned if this would apply to all of the deputies.  

Trustee Lindke and Trustee McGill agreed that it would.  

Roll Call:  
Ayes:   Treasurer Lewis 

Trustee Lindke  
Trustee Secrest  
Clerk Findley  
Trustee Caviston 
Supervisor Schwartz  
Trustee McGill  
 

Nays:   None.  
 

The motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

   7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
It was moved by Trustee McGill supported by Trustee Lindke, that the meeting be adjourned.  
The motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 5:42 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR BOARD 
SPECIAL MEETING 
DATE JUNE 28, 2023 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 5 
 
 
Lynette Findley, Clerk        Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 


































































	June 28, 2023 Special Meeting APPROVED
	5.      NEW BUSINESS
	The motion carried by unanimous vote.

	June 28, 2023 Special Meeting APPROVED with Manual
	June 28, 2023 Special Meeting Draft with Manual
	Personnel Manual with Bernie Changes.pdf



